LARRY CRANE
PULASKI CIRCUIT/COUNTY CLERK

401 WEST MARKHAM STREET, SUITE 100
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72201

August 21, 2014
Re: FOIRequest Regarding an Individual Voter File
Dear Mr. Hennessy:

¢ What date Leslie Rutledge first registered to vote in Independence County?

10/1/1994

¢ What date Leslie Rutledge first registered to vote in Pulaski County?

8/11/2006

e What date(s) (if any) Leslie Rutledge rescinded, cancelled, annulled, or terminated her voter
registration in Pulaski County after registering in Pulaski County?

Leslie Rutledge has not rescinded, cancelled, annulled, or terminated her voter registration in Pulaski
County.

+ (If she did terminate her Pulaski County voter registration) What date(s) Leslie Rutledge re-registered
to vote in Pulaski County?

See above.

Please let me know if you require any further assistance,

David Berman
Assistant Chief Deputy Clerk

WWW . PULASKICLERK.COM TEL {(501) 340-8500 FAX (501) 340-8340



David J. Berman

. _________________________________ -]}
From: David J. Berman

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 7:11 AM

To: '‘Brad Hennessy'

Subject: RE: FOI Request Regarding an Individual Voter File

Brad,

We cannot provide interpretations of statutes based on hypothetical questions. | suggest calling the Elections Division
at the Arkansas Secretary of State’s office at 501-682-5070 or toli free at 1-800-482-1127.

Please let me know if there is anything else we can help you with.
Thanks,

David Berman

Assistant Chief Deputy Clerk
Pulaski Circuit/County Clerk
401 West Markham Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
501-340-3404

From: Brad Hennessy [mailto:brad.nl.hennessy@amail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3.54 PM

To: David J. Berman
Subject: Re: FOI Request Regarding an Individual Voter File

Okay, just a hypothetical: If I'm a registered Arkansas voter, and I move to Mississippi, and want to register to
vote there, whose responsibility is it to cancel my Arkansas voter registration status (assuming I register to vote
in Mississippi).

And vica versa, if I move back to Arkansas after a few years, whose responsibility is it to cancel that
Mississippi voter registration if 1 then move back and want to register in Arkansas?

Thanks!

Brad

On Thu, Aug 21, 2014 at 4:07 PM, David J. Berman <dberman@pulaskiclerk.com> wrote:

Brad,

| have attached the information you requested. Please let me know if you have any other questions.



Thanks,

David Berman

Assistant Chief Deputy Clerk
Pulaski Circuii/County Clerk
401 West Markham Street
Little Rock, AR 72201

501-340-3404

From: Brad Hennessy [mallto:brad.nl.hennessy@gmaill.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 2:11 PM

To: David J. Berman

Subject: FOI Request Regarding an Individual Voter File

Brad Hennessy

3525 Sussex Circle

Little Rock, Arkansas 72204
Brad NL Hennessy@gmail.com
(603) §17-0310

Pulaski County Clerk

David Berman

DBerman@PulaskiClerk.com



Freedom of Information Records Request

Pursuant to the state’s Freedom of Information Act, I request access to and answers to the following questions
regarding the voter history for Leslie Carol Rutledge, whose current registered address is 12002 Shawnee Forest
Drive in Little Rock:

o What date Leslie Rutledge first registered to vote in Independence County;

« What date Leslie Rutledge first registered to vote in Pulaski County;

e What date(s) (if any) Leslie Rutledge rescinded, cancelled, annulled, or terminated her voter registration in
Pulaski County after registering in Pulaski County; and

o (If she did terminate her Pulaski County voter registration) What date(s) Leslie Rutledge re-registered to
vote in Pulaski County.

If possible, I would prefer to receive this information electronically via e-mail at
Brad NL Hennessy(@gmail.com.

If there are costs associated with this request, please let me know and I can submit payment prompily.

If you have any questions or need additional information from me, please feel free to call me at (603) 817-0310.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions
of the law.

Thank you very much for your assistance!

Brad

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email message and any attachment(s) is the property of Pulaski County and may ba protected by state and
federal laws goveming disclosure of private information. it is inlended sclely for the use of the enfity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, copying or distribution this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived any applicable
privilege by sending the acgompanying transmission. If you have received this transmissian in error, please notify the sender by refurn and delete the message
and aftachment(s) from your system.



